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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 04 February 2024 19:11
To: Trupti Dalvi; Stephen P
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar; Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair; Gaurav Dewan
Subject: FW: FW: Wet Works - MOD & Budweiser, Lucknow
Attachments: Re: Wet Works - MOD & Budweiser, Lucknow

Dear Trupti 
 
As per trail mail confirmation from TC-Manish, upload wet work BOQ for MOD & Budweiser Bar on Safal for further processing. 
 
Once done confirm on the mail. 
 
 
Dear Stephen 
 
Vendor is already registered in our system. Once approved on Safal release the PO. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: Sunday, February 4, 2024 1:33 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: Wet Works - MOD & Budweiser, Lucknow 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
#Removing Inventech Team 
 
Dear Irfan, 
 
In continuation of trailing email, please find our revised recommendation for deploying VSAS Group.  
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1. MOD – Rs.57,309 + GST 
2. Budweiser – Rs.3,30,403 + GST 

 
All terms and conditions as per VSAS existing orders. Kindly release the PO immediately. 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2024 5:48 PM 
To: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Shirish Awati 
<shirish@inventechsolutions.net> 
Subject: Re: FW: Wet Works - MOD & Budweiser, Lucknow 
 
Dear Team,  
 
Please hold down for some time. Shall reconfirm you to proceed latest by Monday. 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani  
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> 
Sent: Saturday, February 3, 2024 5:02:45 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Shirish Awati 
<shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: Wet Works - MOD & Budweiser, Lucknow  
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 

 
Dear Irfan ji,  
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As per discussion please find attached BOQ  MOD & Budweiser Wet works  at Lucknow airport. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 
 
 
On Sat, 3 Feb 2024 at 16:37, Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net> wrote: 

Dear Manish, 
For Lucknow Wet Works and Ahmedabad Wet works we were issued POs for combined value of approx 37 Lakhs and 32 lakhs whereas actual billing amount did not 
exceed even 11 lakhs and 5 lakhs. 
 
The rates discussed and finalized earlier were based on the volume shared with us and simultaneously working on all the outlets. But both of these conditions were not 
met. 
 
Due to this issue requesting you to please consider increase of 15% in the rates and proceed with the revision in the rates while issuing POs. 
 
We will mobilize the team as earliest possible and wait for the POs. 
 
Thanks and Regards, 
Shirish 
 

On Sat, 3 Feb 2024, 16:17 Manish Mulchandani, <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> wrote: 

Dear Shirish Ji 
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Please find attached BOQ pertaining to MOD & Budweiser Wet works. Kindly proceed with existing rates with immediate resource mobilization to start the works from tomorrow. Kindly 
consider the mail as go ahead. Formal PO you shall receive latest by Wednesday. 

  

@irfan.sayed, @Stephen P – Kindly process the PO considering the existing rates for the same to proceed. 

  

Regards, 

Manish Mulchandani  

Contracts & Procurement 

Cell No. | +91 8105870198 

Adani Airport Holdings Limited 

  

Office Address | 6th Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India 

  

 

  

 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of 
this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any 
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
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